
Legislative Office: Tim Yaryan, Principal, 1127 116 St., Suite 210 Sacrarnento, CA 958:14 {918) 552-6833 Fax: (916) 448-8432

.lune 28, 2017

Honorable Mike McGuire
Chair, Senate Governance and Finance Cornmittee
State Capitoi, Room 5061
Sacramento, California 95814

AB 1250 (Iones-Sawyer)- SUPP0RT

Dear Senator [\r]cGuire:

The California Association cf Professional Employees urges your "aye" vote on A.B 1250 (Jones-

Sawyer) when it is before the Senate Governance and Finance Commiitee.

AB 
,1250 

is o common sense rne6sure to ensui-e coun}l_^s odhere io due clillgence s-ioncior-cjs
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. A fcrr cosi oriclysis
/ Proven sorrings fci-icxociy,eis
,/ Competiiive bidcling
,/ Disclosures on the pari of ihe conirocior'
'/ No displccement of employees
/ Perfr;rmonce ond finonciol oudi'is
/ Ensuring iho'i prospeciive controciors ore quolified cnd don't engage in

dlscrimlnotory pracfices

AB 1250 does include eleven (i 1 ) excepiions io i1s requiremenis to oddress issues, such os,
among others: emergencies, services ihoi crre iemporary or occosionol, or services ihct ore
highly lechnicol or speciolized which ccrnnot be obioined from the couniy's own workforce.

ln receni yecrs, counties hove sought io ouisource criticol public services under the guise of
soving money. There hcve been mcny well-clocument-od insionces of how short-sighiecJ
decisions to ouisource hcve hod negoiive impccts on ioxpoyers. Cheoper services ond
employee loyoffs moy appeor to sove dollors in ihe shori term bui ihe sovings ore ofien
illusory with hldden cosis thcl ore not cccounied for, ciiminished servtces or coniroctor
foilures iho'i ultimoteiy require ci'ties cnd couniies to re-hire ond re-troin stoff to ultimcriely
provide ihe ou'isourced service.

Since 
.1913, 

Colifornio hos hod iong-stonding public policies io ensure public services ore
delivered through o well-troined ond quclified workforce io ensure consistent quclity of
services io the public. AB 1250 simply coniinues this policy cnd ensui"es counties operoie in
the besf interest of the public.
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ln mony sectors of government, Colifornio requires due diligence stondords be sotisfied prior
to outsourcing public services. For exomple, the government code requires stote ogencies
to show how outsourcing will ochieve sovings. will noi couse the displocementbf civil
service employees ond thot controcts ore oworded through o publicized, competitive
bidding process. The government code olso requires when librory services ore outsourced
thot performonce qnd finonciolqudits be conducted before renewing controcts ond limits
controcts to 5 yeor terms.

However, iounties ore currently exempt from these types of occountobility meosures. Given
the scorcity of tox dollors ond the right of the public to demond ond receive quolity public
services, counties should be held to meoningful stondords of due diligence.

The purpose of this bill is not to infringe upon ihe discretion of counties. Rother, it is to ensure
counties meet common-sense stondords when they decide to oufsource services to ensure
tox dollors ore occounted for ond wellspeni to ensure quolity services.

The ultimote consumer of ony governmeni service is the toxpoyer ond in the cose of
outsourcing, the toxpoyer is the third porty so government musf stond for the interests of the
consumer by ensuring thot public dollors ore meoningfully ond efficiently used.

Agoin, we respectfully request your "oye" vote on this very importont bill. Thonk you for your
considerotion of our position.

Very Truly Yours,

Timothy H. B. Yaryan

Legislative Counsel and Advocate

Members, Senate Governance and Finance Committee
Colin Grinnell, Staff Director
Honorable Reggie Jones-Sawyer, Member, CA State Assembly

Blaine Meek, CAPE General Counsel

CAPE Board of Directors


